
Greenwood, Carol

From: Gibson, Kathy -
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 4:33 PM
To: Yerokun, Jimi; Lui, Christiana; Coe, Doug; Valentin, Andrea
Cc: Armstrong, Kenneth; Santiago, Patricia; Barr, Jonathan; Stutzke, Martin
Subject: Re: SOARCA, LIII PRA, communication tools.

Agree. Site impacts refers to site risk (vs unit risk which we've traditionally considered). DE should participate. Can we set
up a meeting next week?

From: Yerokun, Jimi
To: Lui, Christiana; Coe, Doug; Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea
Cc: Armstrong, Kenneth; Santiago, Patricia; Barr, Jonathan; Stutzke, Martin
Sent: Thu Sep 23 16:29:05 2010
Subject: RE: SOARCA, LIII PRA, communication tools.

I do not have a good understanding of the strategy to be discussed for item 2 (integration of SOARCA, Lill
PRA, Seismic and Site Impacts). The different groups may understand their own pieces but the strategy for
how the pieces are to be integrated is not clear. I think a meeting involving senior management from the
divisions with the leads of the various pieces to discuss the strategy will help us develop a good CA note.
Also, I am not sure what site impacts is and should DE be involved in this?

Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Giessner, John
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 1:37 PM
To: Weber, Michael; Sheron, Brian
Cc: Lyons, James; Andersen, James; Lui, Christiana; Coe, Doug; Armstrong, Kenneth; Santiago, Patricia; Yerokun, Jimi;
Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea; Barr, Jonathan; Bowman, Gregory; Brock, Kathryn; Mamish, Nader
Subject: SOARCA, LIII PRA, communication tools.

We had a mini-alignment to discuss SOARCA, Lill PRA, communication tools.

We decided:

-Prior to the 6 Oct brief to Magwood, RES will draft a CA note which will: 1. Discuss the specifics of the next
steps for SOARCA (essentially slide 7 of your TA brief, with info) 2. Also discuss the strategic path forward
including what items or tentacles (as Brian calls them) will be addressed at the end of June 2011 time frame
that will be coming up as a policy paper (this will include SOARCA, LIII PRA, seismic, site impacts) 3. Inform -
the items that will be addressed in June will thus necessitate moving the LIII PRA date from February 2011 to
later.

We need to ensure we do NOT discuss policy options, merely the subjects we need to consider. The EDO
office would need to get this no later than 4 October to look at it. Because of the new items, the original date
of 29 September is changed to 4 October.

-the delivery and timing of the information for SOARCA has not changed from our previous alignment. The
end of October will be the SOARCA draft analysis delivered by EDO daily with ML number; the draft releases
to the public in January; and results of uncertainty analysis in the following months ---remain unchanged. This
extension request is in routing.
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--After the CA note above, process the extension request to move the Level III PRA from February to June-
July 2011.

John (Jack) Giessner
Executive Technical Assistant (on rotation)
EDO Office
301-415-2176 office
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